
Office of Finance 

Division of Procurement 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

45 W. Gude Drive, Suite 3100 

Rockville, Maryland 20850 

  

NOTICE TO OFFERORS 

The following are FOLLOW-UP questions and responses following the pre-proposal conference of 

January 11, 2024 in reference to: 

RFP No. 4904.1, Social Studies Grades Kindergarten-2 Curriculum and Instructional Materials 

 

1. Please see Erratum #1 that is issued under a separate document for clarification to revised 

language discussed during the pre-proposal conference. 

  

FOLLOW-UP QUESTION ANSWER 

2. Will all materials be purchased for K-

2 by June 20, 2024? 

Yes 

3. Will there be any new curriculum 

purchased for grades 3, 4 or 5? 

No, MPCS is writing its’ own curriculum for those grades. 

4. What is the requirement for print 
curriculum? 

 

Any print material must also be translated/available in 

Spanish and French languages. 

5. How many Immersion Schools are 

there?  

Please review the World Language Program for this 

information. 

 

6. Is the district seeking a print and 

digital curriculum? 

 

It depends on whether print materials are or can be 

translated into French and Spanish also. 

7. How many Innovative schools are 

there? 

There are two innovative schools, Arcola and Roscoe Nix 

elementary schools 

  

 

 

Angela McIntosh Davis, Director 

Division of Procurement 

AMD 

  

Please indicate your receipt of this notice by signing below and returning with your proposal or 

under a separate cover. 

  

Accepted By: _______________________________________________________                           

                (Name & Title) 

 

 Name of Company: __________________________________________________ 

https://www.montgomeryschoolsmd.org/curriculum/specialprograms/admissions/immersion/#schools
https://www.montgomeryschoolsmd.org/schools/arcolaes/
https://www.montgomeryschoolsmd.org/schools/nixes/

